T6-0958

Sonja Birr

From: David Soeldner

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 10:53 AM
To: Chad Scheinoha

Cc: Dan Koski; Sonja Birr

Subject: RE: Exercise equimpment

Hi Chad,

Yes, let's discuss this at the December meeting. Sonja, can | trouble you to add it to the agenda?

Thanks,

Dave Soeldner | Alderman, District 8 | City of Manitowoc | 920-629-6444 | www.manitowoc.org

From: Chad Scheinoha

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 4:08 PM
To: David Soeldner

Cc: Dan Koski; Sonja Birr

Subject: FW: Exercise equimpment

Dave,

Can we add this to the December agenda? This is regarding the exercise equipment along Mariners Trail. They are now
proposing a different location.

If Ok | will get Sonja an attachment.
Chad J. Scheinoha

City of Manitowoc, Dept. of Public Infrastructure (Park, Cemetery, Lift Bridge and Electrical Operations) Mobile
(920)374-0402 Office (920)686-6512 www.manitowoc.org<http://www.manitowoc.org>

From: Kiel, Luke C [mailto:Luke.Kiel@aurora.org]
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 8:22 AM

To: Chad Scheinoha

Subject: Exercise equimpment

Chad,

Just following up on my previous response. If you have not already done so, feel free to present the Idea to the
infrastructure committee (if you don't feel you need us there) for the location across the street from the trail near the
marsh. we are still thinking 5-6 pieces of equipment and were hoping to potentially use the current pavilion structure to
place them for a little sun and weather cover but are open to other options as well.

aside from location changes all other previous nuances of our offer would remain the same, installation, gifting to the
city, funds for repair, etc.




Let me know if you want me to com by the meeting an | can make it happen

feel free to call or text me on my cell

Luke Kiel, DPT

Aurora Medical Center Manitowoc County
5000 Memaorial Drive

Two Rivers, Wl 54241

T: (920) 793 7578
F: (920) 793 7571
Cell: 920 901 7483




MEMO

Date: 11-30-2016

To: PI Committee

. From: Chad Scheinoha

Re: Request for fitness equipment along Maritime Drive

Recently Luke and Colleen from Aurora have approached the city regarding donating fitness
equipment along the Mariners Trail. After discussion from various groups it was determined that
the trail may not be a suitable location for the equipment. They are proposing to use a new site
located at The Little Manitowoc River Walkway Park. The new site would make use of an
existing, mostly unused shelter. See attached map and street view.

I went back and checked our rental records and this shelter has not been rented for at least 4
years and possibly longer.

Below is narrative from Luke.

From: Kiel, Luke C [mailto:Luke.Kiel@aurora.org]
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 8:22 AM

To: Chad Scheinoha
Subject: Exercise equimpment

Chad,

Just following up on my previous response. If you have not already done so, feel free to present the
Idea to the infrastructure committee (if you don't feel you need us there) for the location across the
street from the trail near the marsh. we are still thinking 5-6 pieces of equipment and were hoping to
potentially use the current pavilion structure to place them for a little sun and weather cover but are
open to other options as well.

aside from location changes all other previous nuances of our offer would remain the same, installation,
gifting to the city, funds for repair, etc.

Let me know if you want me to com by the meeting an I can make it happen

feel free to call or text me on my cell

Luke Kiel, DPT

Aurora Medical Center Manitowoc County
5000 Memorial Drive

Two Rivers, Wl 54241

T: (920) 793 7578
F: (920) 793 7571
Cell: 920 9017483
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